

Subject: RE: Review of Pepper Computer Inc., FCC ID: S5Y1234 after recent uploads
From: "Roland Croteau" <rcroteau@baycomp.com>
To: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>,
<ace@pepper.com>
Cc: <marianneb@atcb.com>,
...snip... <SMcMillen@metlabs.com>

Tim

I have uploaded to the ATCB site a supplemental test report from Metlabs which documents SAR testing done today on the Pepper PAD at 100% duty cycle. I have also uploaded the original SAR report amended to include max power in EIRP levels from the earlier test.

Both Metlabs and myself are hopeful that that these two reports will address you comment #5, #6, #8, and #9 from 7/19/05 and #1 from 7/20/05.

As always if you have any questions please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Regards

Roland

>From: Timothy R. Johnson [<mailto:tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>]
>Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 9:00 AM
...snip...
>alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net
>mobile number: 404-414-8071
>corporate phone: 703-847-4700
>corporate fax: 703-847-6888